
Addendum No. 1 
Solicitation No. 24-R084907RB 

Solicitation Name Highland Shores Boat Ramp Repair  Page 1 of 2  

 
 
1112 Manatee Avenue West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

 

Solicitation Addendum 

 
 

Addendum No.:   1 

Solicitation No.:   24-R084907RB 

Solicitation Title:   Highland Shores Boat Ramp Repair   

Addendum Date:    July 10, 2024 

Procurement Contact:   Ryan Blackmer, Procurement Agent III   

 

ITQ No. 24-R084907RB is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 

prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 

a part of ITQ No. 24-R084907RB. 

 

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 

information pertaining to this ITQ was July 8, 2024.  

 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

 

Q1. Please confirm retainage amount for the project. On page 5 of the ITQ it states 

“Payment will be made in accordance with Florida State Statutes and with a payment 

schedule approved by the County and the Successful Bidder.” The statute states “an amount 

not exceeding 5 percent of the payment as retainage.” 

R1. Refer to the Florida State Statute. 

 

Q2. Are there liquidated damages for this project? If so, what is the amount? 

R2. $150.00 per day. 

 

Q3. Is there a warranty period? If so, what is the duration? 

R3. 1 year. 

 

Q4. On sheet 6 cross section C-C, it calls for 7’3” of 10” DR32.5 HDPE pipe cut in half. 

This sized HDPE would not fit around the 10” pile as the average ID of the HDPE is 8.062”. 

Please clarify which size HDPE size should be quoted. 

R4. The average ID for a 10” DR32.5 HDPE pipe is 10.05”. Bid in accordance with plans and 

specifications. 
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Q5. On sheet 6 cross section F-F, it calls for 7’3” of 8” DR32.5 HDPE pipe cut in half. This 

sized HDPE would not fit around the 8” pile as the average ID of the HDPE is 6.193”. Please 

clarify which size HDPE size should be quoted. 

R5. The average ID for an 8” DR32.5 pipe is 8.06”. Bid in accordance with plans and 

specifications. 

 

Q6. Can fend-all dock fenders be quoted in lieu of the HDPE sleeves? If so, please specify 

which model and color would be required.  

R6. Bid in accordance with the plans and specifications. 

 

NOTE:  

Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 

and conditions remain as stated in the ITQ. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-

responsive. 

  

END OF ADDENDUM  
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